

TYGERBERG
ROCK AND SURF
ANGLING CLUB



CONSTITUTION

1. NAME

The name of the Club shall be Tygerberg Rock and Surf hereinafter referred to as “the Club”.

2. OBJECTS

The objects of the Club shall be:

- 1 to protect and conserve our marine resources;
- 2 to protect and promote the interest of amateur rock and surf anglers;
- 3 to encourage the study and conservation of marine life, more particularly South African fish;
- 4 to affiliate to, co-operate with or join with any other body, whether international, national or provincial, having objects in any way similar to those of the Club;
- 5 to assist visiting amateur anglers;
- 6 to administer, manage and control funds for the purpose of these objects;
- 7 to foster the sports of amateur rock and surf angling with rod and reel;
- 8 to protect the club competition structure, a minimum of eight competitions per year, separate from interclub competitions, to be fished for both edible and non-edible;
- 9 to protect the heritage of the Club, both trophy's and certificates.
- 10 The sole or principal object of the club is to promote social and recreational amenities of facilities for the members in a non-profit manner.
- 11 At least 3 persons, who accept fiduciary responsibility for the club, will not be connected in relation to each other, and no single person directly or indirectly controls the decision making powers relating to the club.

3. HEADQUARTERS

The headquarters of the Club shall be within the greater Tygerberg.

4. MEMBERSHIP

- 1) The Club shall consist of:
 - a) The Chairman
 - b) The Vice-Chairman
 - c) The Honorary Secretary
 - d) The Honorary Treasurer
 - e) The Honorary Angling Records Officer
 - f) The Club Captain(s)
 - g) The Competition Secretary
 - h) The Conservation and Information Officer
 - i) The Social Club Manager
 - j) The Development Officer
 - k) Life Members
 - l) Lady Members
 - m) Gentleman Members
 - n) Junior Members

- 2) The Chairman, Vice-Chairman, Honorary Secretary, Honorary Treasurer, Honorary Angling Records Officer, Club Captain(s) and Information Officer, Competition Secretary, Conservation Officer, Social Club Manager, must be either Life, Lady or Gentleman members and shall be known as the Office Bearers.
- 3) A Junior Member is a member who has not attained his/her 18th birthday.

5. ELECTION OF MEMBERS

A Candidate nominated for membership must be known to or seen by at least one member of the Committee, and be proposed and seconded respectively by a member of the Club other than a Junior Member. Nominations will be forwarded by the Club's Secretary to the Club's Management team to approve.

6. SUBSCRIPTION

- 1) The Subscription shall be as determined by the Annual General Meeting, provided that Junior's subscription fees shall be a third of the subscription fees for Ladies and Gentleman members. The subscription fees should cover the running costs of the Club which includes the following:
 - a. Per Capita fees to WPSAA,
 - b. Club Affiliation fees to WPSAA,
 - c. Honoraria,
 - d. Engraving of trophies, Stationary and Clubhouse rental.
- 2) Life Honorary Members shall be exempted from the payment of annual Subscriptions.
- 3) A Member whose annual subscriptions is unpaid at the end of August shall cease to be a member:
Provided that the Chairman may for good cause extend the time of payment.
- 4) A member wishing to withdraw from the Club shall give notice thereof to the Honorary Secretary in writing. If such a member is financially in good standing with the Club, the committee may for good cause provide him with written permission to represent the Club of his choice in competitions before the start of the following season.
- 5) On joining, each member of the club will be issued with a copy of the Club's constitution.
- 6) Members are prohibited from selling their membership rights or any entitlement in terms thereof
- 7) Ex-members wishing to rejoin the Club shall be elected in the same manner as new members.
- 8) Members will be entitled to an annual membership as defined in the Constitution with the exception of ruling of bad conduct by the Committee.
- 9) A member (social or affiliated) will be required to attend at least 5 official club events per year, excluding the Prize Giving. Should a member fail to attend 5 club events, such a member will not be eligible for any prizes or awards at the club's prize giving. Events deemed official club events include club meetings, club competitions, interclub comps, fundraiser events and any other event deemed a club event by management

7. MANAGEMENT

The business and affairs of the Club shall be managed and conducted by General Meetings and, between General Meetings, by Committee consisting of the Office Bearers, elected at each Annual General Meeting.

8. GENERAL MEETINGS

- 1) Annual General Meetings – The Annual General Meeting of the Club shall be held at the end of each angling year between the 1st of May and the 30th of June.

The following business shall be transacted:

- a) Minutes of previous Annual General Meeting and of any subsequent Special General meetings.
 - b) Chairman's Annual Report.
 - c) Treasurer's Report.
 - d) Records Officer's Report.
 - e) Captains Report.
 - f) Election of Office Bearers and Representatives to WPSAA Council Meetings.
 - g) Other competent business.
- 2) At least fourteen days' notice in writing shall be given to each Member of the date, time and place, fixed for the Annual General Meeting.
 - 3) Any member desiring any matter to be placed on the Agenda of any Annual General Meeting shall deliver such matter in writing to the Honorary Secretary at least 21 days prior to the proposed Annual General Meeting date.
 - 4) No person will be allowed to vote on behalf of somebody else by means of a proxy at a Annual General Meeting or Special General Meeting. Should a member not be able to attend an AGM he can obtain a voting ballot from the secretary covering all the voting points for the AGM or SGM. This should be filled in and forwarded to the Secretary and handed over to the Chairman at the AGM/SGM when votes are called for. The presentation of a voting ballot will count as attendance and fulfill Quorum requirements for the meeting
 - 5) Special General Meetings: The Committee may at any time call a Special General Meeting. Upon the receipt of a requisition (in which the reasons for such requisition must be fully stated) signed by not less than five members, the Committee shall call a Special General Meeting: provided that at least fourteen days' notice in writing of the date, time and place fixed for any Special General meeting shall be given to each member of the Club stating fully the reason of such Meeting, two thirds of all active members constitutes a quorum. (club and Interclub meeting)

9. COMMITTEE

- 1) Election: The Office Bearers shall be elected at the Annual General Meeting (vide section 7), Retiring re- election. Nominees shall be proposed and seconded. In the event of more than the required number being proposed and seconded, elections shall be by ballot.
- 2) Meetings: The Committee shall hold regular meetings, every two months, but the Honorary Secretary shall call a Special Meeting of the Committee whenever the urgency of the club's affairs makes this necessary.
- 3) Quorum: The quorum for all Committee meetings shall be two thirds of all active members.

- 4) Minutes and Records:
 - a) The Honorary Secretary shall keep full and proper Minutes of proceedings at Committee meetings. The minutes of each Meeting shall be placed for confirmation before the following Meeting.

- 5) Powers and Duties:
 - a) The Committee shall have full power to act for the Club except when this Constitution may direct otherwise, but members of the Committee shall be liable for their acts on the Club's behalf to the extent equal with other members.
 - b) The committee shall have powers to appoint and delegate powers to sub-committees or Special Representatives.
 - c) The committee may engage any person to do work in furtherance of the Club's objects.
 - d) The committee shall remove from its members any member who shall have failed to attend two consecutive Committee Meetings without reasonable excuse.
 - e) The Committee shall have power to fill any vacancy occurring in any office or in the Committee from the date such vacancy occurred until the vacancy is filled at the next Annual General Meeting.
 - f) The Committee may suspend or expel from the Club any member whose conduct is in the Committee's opinion injurious to the standing of the Club or its objects: Provided that the member whose conduct is in question may attend the Meeting at which his conduct is considered and shall be given a hearing. A member suspended or expelled under provisions of this subsection shall have the right of appeal to a General Meeting provided that intention to appeal is given in writing to the Honorary Secretary by the suspended or expelled member within fourteen days of the intimation of the Committee's decision. The decision of the General Meeting shall be final.
 - g) No Single person of the appointed Committee will have directly or indirectly control on decision making.

10. DUTIES, ETC, OF OFFICE BEARERS

1) **Chairman**

The chairman shall

- i) Preside as Chairman at all General and committee Meetings.
- ii) Exercise general supervision over the activities of the Club, the committee and the members.
- iii) Co-ordinate the club related activities of all members to ensure that they are in line with the Club's mission Statement.
- iv) Submit an Annual Report at the AGM.
- v) Directly be responsible for the membership growth of the club.

2) **Vice-Chairman**

The Vice-Chairman shall

- i) Act for the Chairman in the latter's absence and assist in exercising general supervision over the activities of the Club.
- ii) Assist Dev officer in developing new, junior and existing members on training sessions and training sessions before interclub meetings.

3) **Club Captain(s)**

The Club Captain(s) shall

- i) Select teams to represent the Club at interclub competitions.
- ii) Call and run team meetings during the week prior to interclub competitions.
- iii) Have the mandate of the club to direct team members during interclub.
- iv) Represent the Club at interclub weigh-ins .
- v) Organize training sessions.
- vi) Act as weigh master at Club competitions if Record Officer or competition Secretary is not present.
- vii) Make a conscious effort to improve the angler's general angling skills.
- viii) Communication during interclub.
- ix) Have the mandate of the club to appoint team captains (should he prefer to do so) to direct team members during interclub.
- x) The club captain will receive a financial remuneration per competition as defined on the yearly AGM for cell phone and petrol.
- xi) Club Angling Calendar to be decided by captain and 2 people nominated by TRS / management on AGM.
- xii) Record Clubs' catches at interclub weigh-ins to ensure accurate check of points scored by members (added June 2013)

4) **Honorary Secretary**

The Honorary Secretary shall

- i) Keep minutes of all General and Committee meetings.
- ii) Keep all the records of the Club.
- iii) Ensure that all the clerical work of the Club is undertaken.
- iv) Keep a complete membership list.
- v) correspondence to members 10 days in advance of any club activity.

5) **Honorary Treasurer**

The Honorary Treasurer shall:

- i) Be responsible for the administration of all moneys and funds of the Club as directed by the committee.
- ii) Prepare an annual balance sheet for the AGM.
- iii) To keep inventory list updated.
- iv) Keep trophy list updated and with yearly updated valuations. A copy of all amendments to the constitution under which the recreational club is established, will be submitted to the Commissioner of the SARS

6) **Honorary Angling Records Officer**

The Honorary Angling Records Officer shall

- i) Keep and maintain all data records of the Club's fish and shark catches through all forms of competitions, as well as catches outside of these that are witnessed by a Club member.
- ii) Assist and advise members regarding the claim of all forms of records.
- iii) Liaise with WPSAA Records Officer regarding WP and SA records.
- iv) Submit an annual report at the AGM.
- v) Liaise with Information Officer.
- vi) To update angling statistics on a continuous basis.
- vii) To present an updated scoring list after each competition.
- viii) To be responsible for engraving of the Club Trophies for the annual prize giving.

7) **Competition Secretary**

The competition Secretary shall

- i) Forward names of interclub team members, received from the Club Captain(s), to the WPSAA Match Secretary in the required format and time frame according to WPSAA rules.
- ii) Liaise with counterparts in other clubs to arrange social competitions amongst clubs.
- iii) forwarding of interclub points within 7 days after a competition to the records officer
- iv) Act as weigh master during Club competitions (added June 2013)
- v) have scorecards taken in at club competitions and to be handed over to the records Officer within 48 hours after the competition (added June 2013)

8) **Conservation and Information Officer**

The Conservation/Information officer shall

- i) Inform Club members of legislation regarding all aspects of marine conservation which would be of concern to the Club.
- ii) Promote an active participation towards conservation amongst Club members.
- iii) Liaise with the WPSAA counterpart.
- iv) collect all newsworthy items from members, whether these be stories or photographs and compile reports to be published on the club's website

9) **Social Officer**

The Club refreshment officer shall

- i) Organize refreshments for all Club meetings.
- ii) Arrange for backup when not available.
- iii) be responsible for all stock acquiring and safe keeping
- iv) be responsible for financial statements on his refreshment division as and when required from the honorary treasurer
- v) Organize social events for the club

10) **Development officer**

The development officer shall

- i) Work/fish with new members and teach them the basics of fishing
- ii) Ensure that new members get a clear understanding of the fishing areas (spots & names)
- iii) Ensure that new members understand the difference between the Interclub and Club competitions and subsequent scoring systems
- iv) Organize training sessions for developing/new anglers at the sea.
- v) Ensure all new members are in possession of Club and Interclub Competition rules
- vi) Liaise with the WPSAA counterpart regarding development activities
- vii) Before every interclub meeting arrange a training session (Bait and trace clinic) and knowledge transfer.

- All club committee members are responsible for distribution of all club information to new club committee members within fourteen days after election of office bearers.

11. ABSENCE OF CHAIRMAN AND VICE-CHAIRMAN

- In the absence of both the Chairman and Vice-Chairman from any Meeting, an acting Chairman to preside at that Meeting shall be elected by majority vote of members present. The Acting Chairman so elected shall, in the event of an equality of votes and for the duration of the Meeting, have a casting vote.

12. ADJOURNMENT OF CHAIRMAN AND VICE-CHAIRMAN

- Any Meeting may be adjourned to such other time, date and place as the members present shall direct.

13. FINANCE

- Full and proper accounts shall be kept of all financial transactions of the Club.
- The recreational club is not or was not knowingly a party to, or does not knowingly permit or has not knowingly permitted itself to be used as part of any transaction, operation or scheme of which the sole or main purpose is or was the reduction, postponement or avoidance of liability for any tax, duty or levy which, but for such transaction, operation or scheme, would have been or would have become payable by any person under the Income Tax Act or any other Act administered by the Commissioner for the SARS.
- No remuneration will be paid to any person which is excessive, having regard to what is generally considered reasonable in the sector and in relation to the service rendered nor may any remuneration be determined as a percentage of any amounts received or accrued to the recreational club
- No Surplus funds will be directly or indirectly distributed to any person.
- All financial decisions must be approved by at least 70% of the elected Office bearers (Committee)
- The committee shall be empowered to authorize the expenditure necessary for the normal conduct of the business of the Club.
- No cash will be accepted as a form of club related payment, except with prior management arrangement.

14. CLUB YEAR

- The Club's financial year shall commence on 1 June and end on 31 May of each year, both dates inclusive.
- The Angling will start on the 1st day of June each year and will end on the 31st of May the next year.
- Club competition dates and times will be determined by a calendar committee as per the constitution, after the WCSAA calendar has been made available. These dates and times will be ratified when sent to all club members and can only be changed on a SGM. All other info indicated on the calendar will be seen as informational and can be changed at the discretion of the TRS Management e.g. "Christmas Spit braai date"
- 11 Club Competitions will be fished during an angling year
- Venues for Club Competitions
 - Weskus x 2
 - Struisbaai x 2
 - Infanta x 2
 - Hermanus x 2
 - Local 1: Macassar to Ganzekraal
 - Local 2: Bettys to Muizenberg
 - 48h Competition

15. DEFINITION OF AMATEUR ANGLER/ANGLING

- (i) For the purpose of this Constitution:
 - a. "Amateur Angler" shall mean a person who captures fish with a rod and reel for recreation, pleasure and sport.
 - b. "Amateur Angling" shall mean the recreation, pleasure or sport of the capture of fish with rod and reel by amateur anglers.

16. CLUB POSTAL ADDRESS, COLOURS, BLAZER, LAPEL AND BLAZER BADGES

- 1) The postal address of the Club shall be the private address of the Honorary Secretary.
- 2) The Club colors shall be predominant red with black and white.
- 3) The Club Blazer shall be:
- 4) The Club Lapel and Blazer badges shall be:

17. LEGAL POSITION OF THE CLUB

- 1) The Club is only liable for its own debts and any assistance granted to any other person or body shall not render it liable for the debts of such other person or body.
- 2) A copy of this constitution and rules duly certified as such by the Honorary Secretary may be accepted as evidence for any purpose.

18. DISCIPLINE

- All members shall be bound by this constitution.

19. COMMITTEE DUTIES

- This will form part of the constitution and must be read in accordance with the constitution.

20 DISSOLUTION OF THE CLUB

On dissolution of the Club the remaining assets will firstly be transferred in full to-

- i) Any other recreational angling club which has been approved by the Commissioner in terms of section 30A of the Act;

If no approved angling club can be located, the remaining assets will be transferred to-

- i) Any public benefit organization, contemplated in paragraph (a)(i) of the definition of a "public benefit organization" in section 30(l) which has been approved in terms of Section 30(3) of the Act
- ii) Any institution, board or body which is exempt from tax under the provisions of section 10(1)(CA) of the Act, which has as sole or principle object the carrying on of any public benefit activity; or
- iii) The government of the Republic in the national, provincial or local sphere, contemplated in section 10(1)(a) of the Act

21. CHRIS BAUERMEISTER TROPHY

- The Chris Bauermeister Trophy will be awarded to the winner of the Infanta club Comp should the Witsand Club Competition not take place for that specific year.

22. TROPHY MANAGEMENT

1. All recipients of trophies at the Club's annual prize giving, will be entitled to keep and display the trophies until the last interclub meeting of the following season. All trophies must be handed in to the Records Officer at the last interclub meeting.
2. Should a member fail to hand his/her trophy in at this meeting, the cost of cleaning and engraving could be charged to the member's account.
3. Should a trophy be stolen once in possession by a member, or such trophy gets damaged, the members will be held liable for the replacement of or damages to such a trophy.
4. All trophies should be returned, should be clean and polished. Failure to returned properly cleaned trophies, will results in the member incurring a cleaning fine of R50 per trophy.
5. Nomination with regards to the awarding of trophies can under no circumstances be changed, unless the donator of such a trophy agrees to changes in awarding the specific trophy. Should the donator not be contactable, or have passed on, the Club Committee will agree to such changes.

23. HONORARY LIFE MEMBERS

23(a) Nomination:

Eligible candidates may be nominated by:

- i) The committee or
- ii) A proposer and 2 seconders from the membership of the Club.
- iii) Nominations shall be forwarded in writing to the Secretary to be included in the agenda for the Annual General meeting
- iv) Each candidate's proposal shall be properly motivated and include the specific characteristics that qualify the individual for nomination.

23.(b) Qualifications :

All the following qualifications should be taken into consideration.

- i) Years of membership
- ii) Service rendered to the club.
- iii) Contributions made to the club.
- iv) Sportsmanship and conduct
- v) Achievements
- vi) Any additional information to validate and motivate the nomination.

23(c) Election:

Election shall take place at the Annual General Meeting by means of the vote of all accredited club members present.

- A Simple majority shall suffice.

24. AMENDMENTS TO THIS CONSTITUTION

This Constitution shall not in any way be amended, nor shall any part of it be rescinded, save at the Annual General meeting or Special General Meeting: Providing that the Notice calling the Annual- or Special General Meeting shall set forth in full the amendment or rescindment as proposed by the Committee, or as proposed in a requisition addressed to the Honorary Secretary and signed by at least nine members : provided further that a motion proposing any such amendment or rescindment shall not be declared carried unless supported by at least two thirds of the members who take part in the vote.

Annexure A – Club Competition Rules

General: WCSAA rules apply except where otherwise indicated below.

- 1) Not more than 2 rods may be used per angler at any given time.
- 2) Sliding will be permitted with 1 of the 2 rods during club competitions
- 3) There shall be no restrictions on the diameter of monofilament line, the breaking strain of braided line, or the diameter, breaking strain and length of any shock leader used.
- 4) No more than two single hooks or one treble hook may be used at any one time.
- 5) No fishing are allowed in the Competition area 6 hours before the start of the Club Competition
- 6) No ground baiting (lok) 48 hours before any Club Competition
- 7) Type of baits used during TRS Club Competitions will not be restricted as per WCSAA bait rules, decided on the WCSAA AGM.
 - a) Bait to be unlimited (types of bait), but according to MCM Rules and regulations
 - b) Exclusions to bait - No use of sharks or rays as bait.
- 8) Cat sharks to count during club comps
 - a) Skaamies to count by measurement in cm & a minimum of 1KG in weight
- 9) MCM rules must be adhered to at all times. Minimum weight of edible fish: 500g
- 10) Minimum weight of Sharks : 1 kg
- 11) Sharks for “club tag & release” qualification must weigh a minimum of 10 kg. Only sharks caught by the angler himself can be tagged and will qualify
- 12) Any person (do not need to be a club member) may gaff a fish
- 13) When gaffing or grabbing a catch for another angler, the assisting angler may only handle the shock leader, which shall not exceed nine (9) meters in length when extended. The length of the shock leader shall be the overall length from where the leader is attached to the main line by means of a knot, to the point where the bottom hook is attached to the hook trace. The main line however, may not be touched, except when untangling the line from another angler`s line.
- 14) During club competitions it will be allowed for members catches to be witnessed by non-members if catches are accompanied by two photos.
 - a) One of the Angler and the fish
 - b) One of fish on a weigh mat or with a tape measure clearly visible over or next to the fish
- 15) No Sharks will be allowed to be brought to the Scales
- 16) Sharks and edibles to be measured according to WCSAA rules
- 17) Scorecards need to be handed in to the Competition Secretary at the weigh in or via whatsapp before scales close
- 18) A clear picture of a fully completed score card send via Whatsapp to the Competition Secretary before scales close will be accepted. All standard rules will apply for etc. lines out on competition times. It stays the angler`s responsibility to ensure the cards are send, no cards will be accepted after scales close.
- 19) Scales close 60 min after lines up on the Saturday and Sunday.
- 20) All fish brought to the ring or any score cards received after scales close will be disqualified and will not count for any points or trophy`s.

21) Edibles kept don't need to be bought to scales. Entry on score card will be accepted if witnessed by club member or as per rule 14

NOTE: An Angler's catches for the WHOLE day will be disqualified should he transgress any of the Interclub and Club Competition rules.

Club Points Scoring Systems:

1) **Point system for : Overall Cub Champion (Donovan Trofee)**

- a) 4 points per kg eetvis
- b) 1 point per kg haai

2) **Point system for : Overall Edible Champion**

- a) 20 points:Heaviest bag
- b) 19 points:Second heaviest bag
- c) 18 punte:Third heaviest bag
- d) Etc

3) **Point system for : Overall Shark Champion (Thyse Trofee)**

- a) 20 points:Heaviest bag
- b) 19 points:Second heaviest bag
- c) 18 punte:Third heaviest bag
- d) Etc

Where 2 or more anglers have the same bag weight e.g. both at 4th position, they will receive the same next point, namely 17 points if there was 2 and then the next awarded points become 15.

Cut off point is at 2 points.Anybody with fish to weigh and the 2 points mark has been reached will receive 2 points.

Club Records claim procédure

Types

Open Record:

Witsands (Breërivier) - Limpopo.

Closed Record:

WCSAA area: Oranje Rivier - Cape Infanta (Breërivier).

Procedure:

- 1) Must be an affiliated Tygerberg Rock & Surf member.
- 2) Only for Fish caught with rod and reel from shore.
- 3) Only two single hooks or one treble hook will be permitted
- 4) All fish or sharks must be landed by the angler alone unless where gaff is used.

Claims will be rejected when:

- 1) Rod and reels is changed during fight.
- 2) Any deformities to the fish.
- 3) No fish caught from manmade structures, Harbour walls or in Nature reserves.
- 4) No fish caught in inland water e.g.: Sandvlei, Hermanus Lagoon & Breede River.
- 5) No claim will be considered if the 2 month period to hand in claims has expired.

Requirements for:

Claims must be submitted on original TRS claim form with below requirements:

- 1) Detail of place caught.
- 2) Name en address of one witness.
- 4) Length must be indicated on form
- 5) Claims must be submitted directly to records officer.
- 6) Two clear pictures must accompany application, except if fish was caught in WCSAA interclub, although pictures will be preferred.
- 7) Must be heavier than previous record.

Other:

1. Angling Year: 1 June tot 31 Mei
2. Measurement according to WCSAA measurement rules
3. Measurement to be rounded to lowest centimeter for example: 36,8cm = 36cm
4. Catches must be submitted in writing or via e-mail directly to the records officer, within two months from catch.
5. MCM rules and regulations must be adhered to at all times.

Annexure C – TRS Trophies and Criteria

TRS TROFEEÛS

	Trofee	Beskrywing
1	Vordering Trofee - Klub	Hengelaar in die klub met beste vordering
2	Vordering Trofee - Interklub	Hengelaar met die beste vordering in Interklub
3	Stoney Steenkamp	Sosiale Vangste Skild - Meeste eetvis buite kompetisieverband
4	HCJ Rossouw Trofee	Grootste Galjoen - heeljaar buite kompetisieverband
5	JF Dreyer	Swaarste kabeljou gedurende die hengelaar
6	HCS Sandrock	Grootste Steenbras heeljaar buite kompetisieverband
7	Francois Rode Floating Trophy	Heaviest Shark out of competition
8	IC Klopper	Meeste haaie gevang buite kompetisie
9	C Stolk	Grootste Galjoen - Klubkompetisies
10	Salt River Angling Club	Best Aggregate weight of edible fish during club comps
11	V Rawbone	Grootste Steenbras tydens Klubkompetisie
12	F Little Cup	Most Species caught during club competition
13	Chris Bauermeister	Swaarste sak eetvis tydens Witsand Kompetisie
14	Renier Greeff	Swaarste sak tydens laaste klub kompetisie
15	Green Floating Trophy	Heaviest combined weight of sharks during ClubComps
16	48 Hour Trophy	Winner of the 48 hour competition
17	Paul Floating Trophy	Most Sharks Tagged during club comps
18	CH Allen	Meeste gewig eetvis tydens interklub kompetisies
19	Boetie Olivier	Meeste vis gevang in Klub en Interklubkomps saam
20	DG du Plessis	Swaarste eetvis tydens interklub kompetisies
21	Alec vd Vyfer	Grootste haai tydens Interklub
22	LN Plumbing	Meeste Spesies Sosiaal
23	Stanley Hulme Trophy	Grootste Pylstert heeljaar
24	Weskus Sandy King	Meeste sandhaaie tydens Weskus Interklub
25	Liesbeeck Park Best Fish	Biggest edible fish caught during the year
26	Die 2.88 Trofee	Ou met die beste lieg storie vir die jaar
27	Goch & Cooper	Most Meritorius Fish - Best fish in relation to the current SA Record
28	TRS Members Trophy	Voted best catch of the year by the members
29	Tygerberg Vrouekampioen	Women's Inter Club Champion - Most Points Interclubs
30	Brand Vroue	Klubkompetisies - Meeste Punte Klubkompetisies
31	ICK Junior	Jnr Interklub Kampioen - Meeste Punte Interklubs
32	Houtkatrol	Junior Klubkampioen - Meeste Punte Klubkompetisies
33	The Silver Hook	Overall Masters Champion - Club & Intercub Together
34	Thysse Trofee	Shark Champion Angler - Grand Prix Points Total
35	Van Riebeeck Trofee	Eetvis Kampioen - Grand Prix Punte Totaal
36	Donovan Smuts	Klub Champion - Meeste Punte tydens Klubkomps
37	Robbie Reich Trophy	Interklub Kampioen - Meeste Punte tydens Interklubs
38	Uys & Brink Trofee	Overall Champion - Wenner - Klub en Interklub punte saam
39	Tygerberg Potjiekos Kampioen	Wenner: Beste Potjie tydens TRS Potjiekosdag